Tricia Simmons

From: Kaytee Ellis <lellis@richwoodtx.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 8:36 AM

To: Engineer-Interlocals

Cc: Laura Tyner .

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 33010 Blue Crab Ct, Richwood Tx 77515

Good Morning,
Please put on the agenda to set culverts.

33010 Blue Crab Ct, Richwood Tx 77515
24 inch diameter culverts

6 culverts

Gerlad Silvester

832-512-9816

Thank You,

Kaytee Ellis

Utility Billing & Permitting Coordinator
City of Richwood
lellis@richwoodtx.gov

979-265-2082

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subject to the
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received through the County's computer
system by any County employee or official may be considered a public record, subject to public inspection under the
laws of the State of Texas.




CULVERT REQUEST FORM
Date: ..-:_) - /L/h (Qé/
Property Owner Name: ﬂm ﬁ'}U D A J"(’ ﬂ(Q,QJ No 72)/\}

Address where culverts are to be set: (Q @) 02 SL) ﬂF bﬁ

Contact Number: Q’) 9 LII 80 ZOD 7 g

Email Address: a—)\d ¢ ac '\O\ @ QO,(Y\OM \

Number of 4’ culverts requested: -5

Fill material ordered and prepaid for at: NonE

**Owner/ Applicant is responsible for purchase of reinforced concrete culverts and fill
material **

OFFICE USE ONLY:
Date given to FPM: Z-" / 4 - M
g /1
Size required: L5 Clean out port needed? £ I¢/
Number required‘ 5 Date culverts set on property: //4//6;«17/14

Is the area marked7

City Official Signature___ // / e

[Y‘ L
1304 Monument Dr. Surfside, TX 77541 * (979)233-1¢




CULVERT REQUEST FORM

Date: Z! b / ZO'Uf

Property Owner Name: Jbﬂ@:&%d&p&&%‘
Address where culverts are to be set: 2.0 Qmi gs‘ mgi Q[ \

Contact Number: Chq - U Y -0500

ko \

Email Address: o . (O |

?
Number of 4" culverts requested: 6 !
Fill material ordered and prepaid for at: on §1~‘l€, |

**Owner/ Applicant is responsible for purchase of reinforced concrete culverts and fill
material **

OFFICE USE ONLY:

Date given to FPM: __~—/ /. “2«4 |
w = 7 !

Size required: / s Clean out port needed? /(/n

Number required: 5 Date culverts set on property: 2/ Z ”’Z 6/ " ‘
7 "
Is the area marked? //%7/ ¢/ 7///"/ Y / o :

Date request sent to county:cgl}\ 5-a4

= Z 7 7

City Official Signature

7

1304 Monument Dr.ﬂrfside, TX 77541 * (979)233-15




Tets

CULVERT REQUEST FORM

Date: JANUARY 29, 2024

Property Owner Name: KORTSEN PEBLER HOMES LLC zo mdnumem+
Address where culverts are to be set: FRONT OF PROPERTY IN BASIN AREA -

Contact Number: 979.236.1378
Email Address: STEVEN@KORTSENPEBLER.COM

Number of 4" culverts requested: (4) CULVERTS | BELIEVE, BUT A SITE VISIT TO CONFIRM IS BEST

Fill material ordered and prepaid for at: TBD

\

|

**Owner/ Applicant is responsible for purchase of reinforced concrete culverts and fill !
material. ** ;
|

OFFICE USE ONLY: N
Date given to FPM: 2~ i i
“ A
Size required: /9~ Clean out port needed? 7
Number required: L/ Date culverts set on property: el
Is the area marked? /# = ! E

Date request sent to county:___

City Official Signature__Z 22

L
1304 Monument Dr. SUK‘IC, TX 77541 % (479)233-1




Tricia Simmons

From: Raymond Cantu <rcantu@bonneytexas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 10:23 AM

To: Engineer-Interlocals

Cc: David Linder; Tricia Simmons; Gary Kersh
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Trash in Ditch

Attachments: Trash on road

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Engineering- Interlocal,

On “Corbit St” there is mattress and other trash blocking the ditch.

Mayor Cantu

Village of Bonney
19025 FM 521
Bonney, Texas
Office: 281-595-2269
Cell: 281-413-5151

Hours: 1:30 — 4:30 PM Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resourc
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-

1




Tricia Simmons

From: Lauren Grayson <jc.cityhall@coastal-link.net>
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 12:43 PM

To: Tricia Simmons

Subject: [EXTERNAL] grade on Ivy Court

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning, .

It has become a concern of the residents in this area that the grade in the drainage ditch is incorrect, after
recent rains water seems to pool up and sit in the curve of the road. Is it possible to end a crew out to this area in the
Terrace neighborhood to “shoot” the grade?

Thank you

Lauren Grayson

City Secretary/Administrator
Village of Jones Creek
(979)233-2700

je.cityhall@coastal-link.net

SONES CREeK
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ATTENTION PUBLIC OFFICIALS
A "Reply to All" of this e-mail could lead to violations of the Texas Open Meetings Act. Please reply only to the sender.

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This email and attachments are intended for the above name only and are confidential. If you are
not the intended addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addressee, you may neither copy,
disseminate, nor distribute it to anyone else or use it in any unauthorized manner; to do so is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you receive this email by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility in your mail software
and delete it from your computer.

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




